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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: Executive Director
SUBJECT: ' Marriage to Aliens

1. Based E ive Coomittee and subsequent discussions,
I conclude that needs some tightening, consistent with

our current focus on CI and security improvements. I will ask

the Director of Personnel to revise the Notice to refleet the
following:

a. Any employee contemplating marriage to an alien will
submit his or her resignation.

b. Approval of requests to remain employed following
marriage to an alien will be granted only in those rave
cases where a clear Agency need can be demonstrated and in
which the Head of the Career Service concurs.

¢. Security and counterlntelllgence considerations will
continue to be paramount.

d. Approvals involving countries on the Attornev
General's Criteria Country list will be granted only for the
most critical national security reasons.

2. Where approval is granted, the following caveats will
apply:

a. A security review, generally in the third year after
marriage, will be conducted, ineluding both polygraph and
appropriate field 1nvest1gatlon.

b. The intent of the alien spouse to acquire U.S.
citizenship will be stipulated; failure to follow through
may be grounds for termination of Agency employment. OP and

0S5 will establish the necessary tracking and review
mechanism.
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e¢. Reassignment policy will be applied consistently to -
all members of an overseas station or non-DO facility. ]/

d. Consistent application will occur regardless of
grade or position, [:::] - 25X1
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